
 
City Council – Meeting Agenda 

October 7, 2025– 5:30 P.M. – Foley City Hall  
 

- 1 - 
 

 

1.  Call the meeting to order. 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance. 
3.  Approve the agenda. 
4.  Consent Agenda:  

• Approve minutes of September 2, 2025.  
• Adopt Resolution #2025-25 Accepting Fire Dept. Donation. 
• Re-approve Resolution #2025-22 Re-approving annexation of Hwy property.   

o Only change is updated exhibit (letters) to township and property owners.   
• Approve payment of bills.   

 
5.  Mayor’s Comments and Open Forum  
 
6.  Thelma Otto – Northside Project Request  
 
7.  Public Hearing – Casey’s Tobacco Violation  
 
8.  Foley Fire Relief – Bryan Moshier 

• Annual Report 
• Request benefit level increase for 2026.   

 
9.  Department Reports: 

• Police Department –Katie McMillin 
• City Engineer – Jarod Griffith  

o Consider Pay Application #4 – Kuechle Underground LLC 
o Consider Pay Application #3 – Lead Service Lines – Levanen Underground 
o Consideration of Resolution 2025-26 Declaring Cost to be Assessed and Ordering 

Preparation of Proposed Assessment.   
o Consider Resolution #2025-27 Hearing on 2025 Northside Improvements Assessments 
o Discussion on 2026 Lead Service Lines Project – Consider engineering agreement.  

• Public Works/Fire – Mark Pappenfus  
o Wastewater Project Update  

• Administration – Sarah Brunn 
o Council Meeting Calendar 
o Downtown Façade – Approve Benton County CROSS Center Changes to Scope  

 
10.  Old Business 

• 2026 Budget (Proposed 8.98%) – Any discussion? 
o Other cities/county comparisons included in packet.  

  
11.  New Business   
12.  Adjourn    
13. Council Workshop – if needed 



CITY OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING – September 2, 2025 

 
The Foley City Council held its regular meeting at 5:30 p.m. on September 2, 2025, at Foley City 
Hall. 
 
Members Present: Mayor Brandon Voit, Councilmembers Jeff Gondeck, Deb Mathiowetz, Gary 
Swanson, and Stephanie Lloyd.  
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Mayor Voit convened the meeting at 5:30 p.m.  
 
The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 
Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Swanson, to approve the agenda. 
 
Motion carried, unanimous. 
 
Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Lloyd, to approve the consent agenda. 

• Approve minutes of August 5, 2025.  
• Approve minutes of August 19, 2025. 
• Approve sale of 2021 Chevy Tahoe at Mid-State Auto Action. 
• Approve fence placement on property line @ 249 Balsam Drive.  
• Adopt Resolution #2025-21 Re-approving Orderly Annexation (Kotsmith) to make legal 

description correction.  
• Adopt Resolution #2025-22 Re-approving Orderly Annexation (Hwy 23-25) to make 

legal description correction.    
• Approve payment of bills.   

 
Motion carried, unanimous. 
 
Mayor’s Comments & Open Forum 
Debra Olson, 600 Dewey Street, addressed the council regarding the weekly project meetings 
mentioned in the City Engineer’s emails. She said that not everyone is aware of the weekly 
meetings and residents would like to attend to be able to bring up concerns. Olson also 
mentioned that some residents in the project said their survey markers had been dug up and 
removed. She asked if the properties would be resurveyed with the markers put back. Olson also 
stated that good money management says that the city should pay down its debts first and extra 
funds should be used to pay down the debt. Sewer funds not used for the wastewater project 
shouldn’t be used for the southside project. They could be set aside for the water treatment 
facility.  
 
Grant and Briann Mumm, 249 Balsam Drive, had signed up to speak during Mayor’s Comments, 
but Sarah Brunn shared that their request for the fence placement was approved in the consent 
agenda. The Mumms thanked the council and did not speak at the podium. 



Coalition of Greater MN Cities Legislative Report 
Darrin Lee, Coalition of Greater MN Cities, gave an overview to the council for the past year 
and what’s upcoming into the next session. The Coalition currently serves over 120 cities outside 
of the metro area. He reminded the council of some upcoming Coalition events. Lee stated the 
legislative session was unique with a tie in the house. The session was full of drama with no 
agreement on how to share power. As it was a budget year (every two years) it was hoped a 
bonding bill would pass. They didn’t pass one last year. The state is looking at a $6 billion deficit 
in 2028-2029. Cuts were proposed that were unexpected. Contacting legislators has helped in 
regards to the proposed cuts. If there are larger deficits going forward, the cuts could come up 
again. There hasn’t been a bonding bill passed since 2023. The league advocated for cities with 
local projects. The governor could call a special session on gun control. A special election is also 
expected to fill a seat due to the assassination. The governor is expected to announce a decision 
on possibly running for re-election this week. Fall events are coming up including Legislative 
Action Day. Questions and discussion followed.  
 
Wastewater Regionalization Project Update 
Mark Pappenfus, Director of Public Works, gave an overview. The system continues to operate. 
Currently, on high flow. Contractors are working on the punch list. All is going well. 
 
Department Reports 
 
Police Department 
Chief Katie McMillin gave an overview of the August stat report. The department received 474 
calls in August. Speeding is up also people driving with a revoked or suspended license. Medical 
calls and welfare checks are down. Thefts are up which is a reminder to everyone to make sure to 
lock things up and take valuables out of your car. The first day of school is today. All went 
smoothly – no complaints.  
 
Discussion turned to traffic flow around the project now that school is open. Traffic is flowing 
fine. 
 
City Engineer 
Jarod Griffith gave an overview to the council and brought three action items. He presented Pay 
Request #3 from Kuechle Underground Inc. for $212,451.82 for the 2025 Northside Project and 
asked for council approval. This payment represents work completed up through Aug. 9.  
 
Motion by Voit, seconded by Gondeck, to approve Pay Request #3 for $212,451.82. 
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
 
Griffith also updated the council on the Northside project. The contractor is finishing water north 
of 4th Avenue and is starting new curb and concrete items. Voit asked about the weekly meetings 
mentioned during the Mayor’s Comments and Open Forum. Griffith explained those meetings 
are for staff items for the contractors. Residents are given updates electronically. He encouraged 
residents to call Chris Anderson in the field with questions or concerns. That is the fastest way to 



get answers rather than wait till the Friday meeting. Brunn added that residents can get printed 
copies of updates if they come to City Hall. More questions and discussion followed.  
 
Griffith presented change order #1 from Levanen Underground LLC for the lead service line 
replacement for $1,590.00. It includes curb stoppage investigations to identify what we have 
between the house and the right-of-way. He recommended approval of the change order to the 
council.  
 
Motion by Voit, seconded by Mathiowetz, to approve the change order.  
 
Griffith also presented Pay Request #2 from SEH for work up through Aug. 9 for $100,037.85 
represents 53% completion of the total project.  
 
Motion by Mathiowetz, seconded by Swanson, to approve Pay Request #2 for $100,037.85. 
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
 
Mathiowetz added that the lead service crew has been very conscientious and she appreciated the 
rapid response to issues.  
 
Public Works and Fire Department 
Mark Pappenfus, Director of Public Works, directed the council to their packet. A bad section of 
main sewer line on Cottage Grove needs to be lined. Was not replaced in 2000 when the road 
was reconstructed due to resident concerns about cost. It’s had many issues and attempted fixes. 
Asking the council to approve with money from the CIP. Two quotes are in the packet. 
Pappenfus recommended approval of the quote from Visu-Sewer in the amount of $35,742.50. 
This was budgeted in the 2025 Sewer Fund CIP. Discussion and questions followed.  
 
Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to approve the quote from Visu-Sewer for 
$35,742.50. 
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
 
Pappenfus also asked the council for approval on a quote for a third gateway for the new auto 
read system for the water/sewer meters. This will guarantee coverage as well as future growth.  
 
Sarah Brunn, City Administrator, added that staff wants to make sure when the system goes live 
staff has the capabilities to pull the reads in easily. If it doesn’t connect, Public Works will still 
need to gather reads manually. Good coverage is important. The reads can be pulled in real time.  
 
Motion by Voit, seconded by Gondeck, to approve the quote to purchase the third gateway for 
for the auto read system. 
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
 



Pappenfus shared with the council the Fire Department’s Open House is scheduled for Oct. 4. 
The crew is building a kitchen fire prop trailer. No cost to the city. We’re hoping to have it done 
in time for the open house. Discussion and questions followed. 
 
Administration  
Brunn presented the new resolution to extend the Midco Franchise agreement with the minor 
changes as directed. The agreement mets FCC rules and Midco has agreed to it. The city attorney 
has reviewed it and staff also checked with insurance. Staff recommends approval. 
 
Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Swanson, to approve Resolution #2025-24 Extending Midco 
Franchise Agreement. 
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
 
Brunn also presented for council approval the Southside Housing Design Engineering Proposal. 
Based on the estimate from the engineer we are looking at $1.32 million for construction (not 
including design engineering) The city has $675,000 in ARPA funds from the county. The city 
used the remaining ARPA funds for pipe. Brunn recommended using trunk fees from Odam and 
the county to pay for the city’s share of costs. Staff recommends using water/sewer funds for 
additional. There is also an expendable trust. The city would also hope to receive revenue from 
lot sales up to $800,000. Discussion and questions followed. 
 
Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Lloyd, to authorize the housing design Engineering Proposal.  
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
 
Brunn added that Ted Dingman’s family dropped off a picture of the bench that will be installed 
in front of City Hall. The family also passed along their thanks to the council.  
 
Brunn also added that the insurance renewal asked for a higher deductible that would save the 
city about $8,000 - $10,000. The insurance comes due in September. Discussion and questions 
followed.  
 
Old Business 
Voit asked where staff was with additional security or managing access on the compost with 
cards and the electronic gate? Pappenfus said that Public Works and the Police Department work 
together to open and close the gate. He added it was on the list this year but was pushed. There is 
still no electric or WiFi is available yet to take the next step. More to come on that.  
 
Gondeck asked about the welcome signs. Voit shared they should be completed in about three 
weeks.  
 
Discussion and questions followed.  
 
2026 Budget Update/Discussion 
Brunn shared that the preliminary levy is currently at 8.98%. She reminded the council that once 



it’s accepted it can’t be raised, but could be lowered prior to the final approval at the December 
meeting. This is the number that will be sent to residents as their estimate. Brunn asked for a 
motion. 
 
Motion by Voit, seconded by Gondeck, to approve Resolution 2025-23 Proposed Tax Levy 
2026.  
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
  
Motion by Voit, seconded by Lloyd, to adjourn. 
 
Motion carried, unanimous.  
 
Meeting adjourned 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
________________________Sarah A. Brunn, Administrator  
(Minutes By:  Sara Judson Brown, Administrative Assistant) 



CITY OF FOLEY 
COUNTY OF BENTON 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Foley encourages public donations to help defray the costs of the 
general public of providing services and improve the quality of life in Foley, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chris and Emily Harren and the American Legion Post #298 have donated 
funds for fire prevention materials for the Fire Department; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 465.03 requires that all gifts and donations of real or 
personal property be accepted only with the adoption of a resolution approved by two-thirds of the 
members of the City Council; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Foley, Benton 
County, Minnesota, that these donations are hereby accepted for use by the City of Foley. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City extends its sincere appreciation to Chris and 
Emily Harren and the American Legion Post #298 for their generous donations. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Foley, Minnesota, this 7th 
day of October 2025. 
      
              
       Brandon Voit, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Sarah A. Brunn, City Administrator 



 

CITY OF FOLEY 

COUNTY OF BENTON 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION 2025-22 

 

A RESOLUTION RE-APPROVING ANNEXATION OF LAND LOCATED IN 
GILMANTON TOWNSHIP, BENTON COUNTY PER THE ORDERLY ANNEXATION 

AGREEMENT 

 

 WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. § 414.0325 provides the procedure for orderly annexation in 
designated unincorporated areas; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Foley (the “City”) and the Township of Gilmanton (the 
“Township”) passed a joint resolution for orderly annexation and joint planning agreement for a 
particular area within the Township (the “Orderly Annexation Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, subject to Minn. Stat. § 414.0325, the Orderly Annexation Agreement was 
approved by the Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit and identified as OA-1795; and 

WHEREAS, the Orderly Annexation Agreement outlines the process of orderly 
annexation of designated areas within the Township into the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Township have agreed that the properties identified in 
Exhibit A and shown in the map in Exhibit B (the “Properties”) shall be annexed; 

WHEREAS, the City and the Township have also agreed that the minimum maintenance 
road, identified Exhibit C, shall be annexed into the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City initiated the annexation of the Properties by sending written notice 
to the Township on March 25, 2025, attached as Exhibit D, as required by the Orderly 
Annexation Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Township passed Resolution No. 2025-3 agreeing to the annexation of 
the Properties; and 

WHEREAS, written notice was provided to the owners of record of the Properties on 
April 3, 2025, which are attached as Exhibit E; and 

WHEREAS, the City received no written comments regarding the annexation of the 
Properties;  

WHEREAS, the annexation of the Properties meets the requirements of the Orderly 
Annexation Agreement; 



 

WHEREAS, the Office of Administrative Hearings (now Court of Administrative 
Hearings) issued Order Approving Annexation (identified as OAH71-0331-40834, the “Order”) 
on June 17, 2025; 

WHEREAS, the Benton County Recorder refused to record the Order without 
clarification regarding the MnDOT parcel already within the City’s limits; 

WHEREAS, the Court of Administrative Hearings refused to issue a correction of the 
Order citing the passage of more than seven days; and 

WHEREAS, the City approves the clarification regarding the MnDOT parcel already 
within the City’s limits. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Foley hereby re-approves the 
annexation of the properties identified in Exhibit A with the noted clarification and as shown in 
the map in Exhibit B, and the minimum maintenance road identified in Exhibit C; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Foley will issue the tax reimbursement to 
Gilmanton Township per the conditions of the orderly annexation agreement approved by the 
Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit and identified as OA-1795. 

ADOPTED BY THE FOLEY CITY COUNCIL THIS 2nd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025. 

 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

                                            Brandon Voit 
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________________  

Sarah A. Brunn 
City Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 

(Properties to be Annexed) 

PID No. 020037100 - .89 acres 

 
PID No. 020036600 – 8.51 acres 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

PID No. 020036800 – 4.26 acres 

 
PID No. 020038500 – 79.76 acres 

The East Half of the Southeast Quarter (E ½ of SE ¼), less road right of way, all in section 
Twenty-seven (27), Township Thirty-seven (37) North, Range Twenty-nine (29) West, Forth 
Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota. 

Except Parcel 254 as shown on MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 05-37 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

EXHIBIT B 

(Depiction of Properties to be Annexed, Indicated by the Hashing) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Exhibit C 

(Description of Minimum Maintenance Road) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT D 

(Written Notice to Township from City) 

 

 
 

 



 

 

Exhibit E 

(Notice to Property Owners) 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 















Relief Association SBI Balanced Fund PERA Statewide Volunteer Plan² As of 1/1/2024 As of 12/31/2024

One-Year 6.2% 14.8% 10.4% Domestic Stock 23.6% 23.2%

Three-Year 0.9% 4.3% 2.4% International Stock 14.5% 13.0%

Five-Year 3.3% 8.9% 6.2% Bonds 54.2% 55.2%

Ten-Year 3.8% 8.5% 6.4% Cash 7.4% 8.2%

Fifteen-Year 4.8% 9.5% N/A Other 0.3% 0.4%

Twenty-Year 4.1% 7.8% N/A

Custom Benchmark (One-Year)1
7.5%

State Board of Investment Returns 2024 Ten-Year

SBI Balanced Fund 14.8% 8.5%

SBI Bond Fund 1.9% 1.9%

SBI Broad International Equity Fund 7.8% 5.7%

SBI Money Market Fund 5.5% 2.0%

SBI U.S. Equity Actively Managed Fund 24.3% 12.9%

SBI U.S. Equity Index Fund 23.9% 12.7%

Index Returns 2024 Ten-Year

Russell 3000 (Domestic Stock) 23.8% 12.6%

MSCI ACWI ex. U.S. Net (International Stock)3 5.5% 4.8%

Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate (Bonds) 1.3% 1.4%

ICE BofA U.S. 3-Month Treasury Bill (Cash) 5.3% 1.8%

Russell 3000 (Other) 23.8% 12.6%

S&P 500 25.0% 13.1%

NASDAQ Composite TR 30.4% 16.6%

Dow Jones Industrial Average 17.2% 11.8%

1The Custom Benchmark (One-Year) is calculated based on the relief association December 31, 2024 asset allocations.  

The benchmark may not fully reflect the different investment exposures or diversity of investments held within certain asset classes for some relief associations.  

²The PERA Statewide Volunteer Plan incorporated in 2010.
3MSCI ACWI ex US Net of Taxes on Dividends 

This Investment Report Card is provided for informational purposes and should not be construed as containing investment or legal advice, and its contents are subject to revision.

Foley Fire Relief Association

Investment Report Card
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Benchmark Information

Rates of Return Relief Association Asset Allocations

Office of the State Auditor

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

One-Year Three-Year Five-Year Ten-Year Fifteen-Year Twenty-Year

Rates of Return

Relief Association SBI Balanced Fund PERA Statewide Volunteer Plan²



Foley Fire Relief – Annual Benefit History   

Year Annual Benefit Level 
2007 $ 2,100 
2008 $ 2,100 
2009 $ 2,100 
2010 $ 2,100 
2011 $ 2,100 
2012 $ 2,450 
2013 $ 2,450 
2014 $ 2,750  
2015 $3,200 
2016 $3,200 
2017 $3,700 
2018 $3,700 
2019 $4,100 
2020 $4,100 
2021 $4,100 
2022 $4,500 
2023 $4,500 
2024 $4,500 
2025 $5,500  
2026 $6,400 (requested 10-7-25) 

 

City Contributes $10,000 per year + fire state aid – this was increased from $8,500 a few years ago when 
the relief took over audit expenditures.   

*City must approve raise as they are required to fund any shortage in the fund.  







01 October, 202510/01/2025



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 2 of 8 

 

 

Payment Summary 

No. Up To Date 
Work Certified 
Per Request 

Amount Retained 
Per Request 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1  2025-06-13  $327,563.60  $16,378.18  $311,185.42  
2  2025-07-12  $991,024.21  $49,551.21  $941,473.00  
3  2025-08-09  $223,633.50  $11,181.68  $212,451.82  
4  2025-09-19  $1,745,743.81  $87,287.19  $1,658,456.62  

 

Funding Category Name 
Funding 

Category No. 
Work Certified 

to Date 
Less Amount 

Retained 
Less Previous 

Payments 
Amount Paid 
this Request 

Total Amount 
Paid to Date 

FOLEY 175938     $2,514,863.73  $125,743.19  $1,342,963.80  $1,046,156.74  $2,389,120.54  
LSLR - PFA Eligible   $33,316.72  $1,665.83  $522.50  $31,128.39  $31,650.89  
Participating Benton 
County - 100%  

 $509,995.22  $25,499.77  $75,961.04  $408,534.41  $484,495.45  

Participating Storm Sewer 
- 75% County, 25% Local  

 $229,789.45  $11,489.47  $45,662.90  $172,637.08  $218,299.98  

 

Accounting 
Number Funding Source 

Amount Paid this 
Request 

Revised Contract 
Amount 

Funds Encumbered 
to Date 

Paid Contractor to 
Date 

CP 005-043-011  County  $538,012.23  $1,014,152.24  $3,609,802.25  $648,220.44  
FOLEY 175938  PFA DWRF  $31,128.39  $68,135.50  $68,135.50  $31,650.89  
FOLEY 175938  Local  $1,089,316.00  $3,812,743.13  $1,217,093.12  $2,443,695.53  

 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 
This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION  LUMP 
SUM 

$50,000.00 1  0 $0.00 0.95 $47,500.00 

Base Bid  2 2101.502 CLEARING  EACH $525.00 16  2 $1,050.00 28 $14,700.00 

Base Bid  3 2101.502 GRUBBING  EACH $285.00 88  53 $15,105.00 114 $32,490.00 

Base Bid  4 2104.502 REMOVE PIPE APRON  EACH $100.00 1  1 $100.00 1 $100.00 

Base Bid  5 2104.502 REMOVE CASTING  EACH $30.00 7  2 $60.00 6 $180.00 

Base Bid  6 2104.502 REMOVE GATE VALVE & BOX  EACH $80.00 15  7 $560.00 13 $1,040.00 

Base Bid  7 2104.502 REMOVE HYDRANT  EACH $360.00 7  3 $1,080.00 5 $1,800.00 

Base Bid  8 2104.502 REMOVE DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE (STORM)  

EACH $300.00 20  13 $3,900.00 18 $5,400.00 

Base Bid  9 2104.502 REMOVE DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE (SANITARY)  

EACH $300.00 9  5 $1,500.00 7 $2,100.00 

Base Bid  10 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN  EACH $40.00 8  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  11 2104.502 SALVAGE ORNAMENTAL 

LIGHT  

EACH $525.10 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  12 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN  EACH $40.00 5  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  13 2104.502 SALVAGE FIBEROPTIC SPLICE 

VAULT  

EACH $2,117.96 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  14 2104.503 SAWING CONCRETE 
PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)  

LIN FT $3.00 952  0 $0.00 500 $1,500.00 

Base Bid  15 2104.503 SAWING BIT PAVEMENT (FULL 
DEPTH)  

LIN FT $3.00 1323  557 $1,671.00 557 $1,671.00 

Base Bid  16 2104.503 REMOVE CULVERT  LIN FT $10.00 21  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 3 of 8 

 

 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 
This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  17 2104.503 REMOVE WATER MAIN  LIN FT $0.01 3022  1953 $19.53 2752 $27.52 

Base Bid  18 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE 

(STORM)  

LIN FT $12.00 1905  1387 $16,644.00 1843 $22,116.00 

Base Bid  19 2105.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE 

(SANITARY)  

LIN FT $4.00 50  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  20 2104.503 REMOVE CURB & GUTTER  LIN FT $4.00 6324  2285 $9,140.00 6017 $24,068.00 

Base Bid  21 2104.503 SALVAGE CHAIN LINK FENCE  LIN FT $20.00 27  69 $1,380.00 69 $1,380.00 

Base Bid  22 2104.503 SALVAGE RETAINING WALL  LIN FT $5.00 21  0 $0.00 30 $150.00 

Base Bid  23 2104.503 SALVAGE PIPE SEWER 

(STORM)  

LIN FT $12.00 13  0 $0.00 3 $36.00 

Base Bid  24 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE WALK  SQ YD $3.00 3058  703 $2,109.00 2905 $8,715.00 

Base Bid  25 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE 
DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT  

SQ YD $3.00 1375  112 $336.00 979 $2,937.00 

Base Bid  26 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS 
DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT  

SQ YD $3.00 520  350 $1,050.00 593 $1,779.00 

Base Bid  27 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS 
PAVEMENT  

SQ YD $5.00 24055  9795.6 $48,978.00 24080.6 $120,403.00 

Base Bid  28 2104.618 SALVAGE CONCRETE PAVERS SQ FT $1.00 73  0 $0.00 11 $11.00 

Base Bid  29 2106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON (P)  CU YD $25.00 19852  14732 $368,300.00 14732 $368,300.00 

Base Bid  30 2106.507 EXCAVATION - ROCK  CU YD $50.00 50  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  31 2106.507 EXCAVATION - SUBGRADE  CU YD $16.00 3617  1780.15 $28,482.40 1780.15 $28,482.40 

Base Bid  32 2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV)  CU YD $10.00 173  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  33 2106.607 EXCAVATION - 
CONTAMINATION  

CU YD $20.00 100  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  34 2106.609 HAUL AND DISPOSE OF 
CONTAMINATED MATERIAL  

TON $40.00 200  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  35 2108.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 7  SQ YD $3.00 23629  16385.6 $49,156.80 16385.6 $49,156.80 

Base Bid  36 2112.619 RECLAIMED SURFACE 
PREPARATION  

ROAD 
STA 

$400.00 10  12 $4,800.00 12 $4,800.00 

Base Bid  37 2123.61 STREET SWEEPER (WITH 

PICKUP BROOM)  

HOUR $125.00 60  7.5 $937.50 13.5 $1,687.50 

Base Bid  38 2211.507 AGGREGATE EMBANKMENT 
(CV)  

CU YD $0.01 3630  1440 $14.40 1440 $14.40 

Base Bid  39 2211.507 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) 
CLASS 5 (P)  

CU YD $33.00 9479  6730.9 $222,119.70 6730.9 $222,119.70 

Base Bid  40 2215.504 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION 

(8")  

SQ YD $2.00 4230  5657 $11,314.00 5657 $11,314.00 

Base Bid  41 2331.603 BITUMINOUS TAPER  LIN FT $4.00 1237  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  42 2231.604 BITUMINOUS PATCH SPECIAL 

#1  

SQ YD $22.00 481  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  43 2231.604 BITUMINOUS PATCH SPECIAL 
#2  

SQ YD $22.00 51  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  44 2357.506 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR 

TACK COAT  

GAL $2.00 1227  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  45 2360.509 TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING 

COURSE MIX (3,C)  

TON $71.00 2949  1426.96 $101,314.16 1426.96 $101,314.16 

Base Bid  46 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING 
COURSE MIX (3,C)  

TON $78.00 2555  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 4 of 8 

 

 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 
This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  47 2411.602 CONCRETE STEPS  EACH $1,000.00 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  48 2411.603 INSTALL RETAINING WALL  LIN FT $100.00 21  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  49 2451.507 COARSE FILTER AGGREGATE 

(CV)  

CU YD $30.00 870  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  50 2451.603 AGGREGATE TRENCH 
BACKFILL  

LIN FT $10.00 727  727 $7,270.00 727 $7,270.00 

Base Bid  51 2501.502 15" RC PIPE APRON  EACH $1,510.00 1  1 $1,510.00 1 $1,510.00 

Base Bid  52 2501.502 27" RC PIPE APRON  EACH $2,650.00 1  0 $0.00 1 $2,650.00 

Base Bid  53 2501.502 28" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH 

APRON  

EACH $2,250.00 1  0 $0.00 1 $2,250.00 

Base Bid  54 2502.503 6" PVC PIPE DRAIN (WITH 
SOCK)  

LIN FT $10.00 727  727 $7,270.00 727 $7,270.00 

Base Bid  55 2502.503 4" PE PIPE DRAIN (WITH 
SOCK)  

LIN FT $7.00 7313  5296.43 $37,075.01 5296.43 $37,075.01 

Base Bid  56 2502.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPE 
DRAIN  

EACH $350.00 9  9 $3,150.00 9 $3,150.00 

Base Bid  57 2502.604 3" INSULATION  SQ YD $26.00 179  44.6 $1,159.60 86.34 $2,244.84 

Base Bid  58 2503.503 4" PVC PIPE SEWER  LIN FT $33.00 3833  2528 $83,424.00 3484 $114,972.00 

Base Bid  59 2503.503 6" PVC PIPE SEWER  LIN FT $37.00 251  35 $1,295.00 35 $1,295.00 

Base Bid  60 2503.503 8" PVC PIPE SEWER  LIN FT $49.00 2901  1477 $72,373.00 2326 $113,974.00 

Base Bid  61 2503.503 28" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH 
SEWER CLASS IIA  

LIN FT $156.00 26  0 $0.00 26 $4,056.00 

Base Bid  62 2503.503 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 
CL V  

LIN FT $68.00 670  435 $29,580.00 524 $35,632.00 

Base Bid  63 2503.503 15" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 
CL V  

LIN FT $64.00 1544  796 $50,944.00 812 $51,968.00 

Base Bid  64 2503.503 18" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 
CL V  

LIN FT $70.00 575  289 $20,230.00 289 $20,230.00 

Base Bid  65 2503.503 21" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 
CL III  

LIN FT $79.00 410  410 $32,390.00 410 $32,390.00 

Base Bid  66 2503.503 24" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 
CL III  

LIN FT $84.00 132  0 $0.00 132 $11,088.00 

Base Bid  67 2503.503 27" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 
CL III  

LIN FT $105.00 312  3.56 $373.80 289.56 $30,403.80 

Base Bid  68 2503.503 INSTALL PIPE SEWER 

(STORM)  

LIN FT $38.00 8  3 $114.00 3 $114.00 

Base Bid  69 2503.601 CLEAN STORM SEWER  LUMP 

SUM 

$5,000.00 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  70 2503.601 TRACER WIRE SYSTEM 
(SANITARY)  

LUMP 
SUM 

$2,200.00 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  71 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING 
SANITARY SEWER  

EACH $3,500.00 1  0.399 $1,396.50 1.399 $4,896.50 

Base Bid  72 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING 

MANHOLE (SAN)  

EACH $3,500.00 2  1.67 $5,845.00 2.67 $9,345.00 

Base Bid  73 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING 
SANITARY SEWER SER  

EACH $425.00 85  53.937 $22,923.23 76.937 $32,698.23 

Base Bid  74 2503.602 8"X4" PVC WYE  EACH $460.00 70  34 $15,640.00 55 $25,300.00 

Base Bid  75 2503.602 8"X6" PVC WYE  EACH $515.00 5  2 $1,030.00 2 $1,030.00 

Base Bid  76 2503.603 FILL AND ABANDON PIPE  LIN FT $15.00 355  0 $0.00 393 $5,895.00 



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 5 of 8 

 

 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 
This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  77 2503.603 CLEAN & VIDEO TAPE PIPE 
SEWER  

LIN FT $1.50 2901  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  78 2503.603 20" STEEL CASING PIPE 
(JACKED)  

LIN FT $2,000.00 95  0 $0.00 95 $190,000.00 

Base Bid  79 2504.601 TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE LUMP 

SUM 

$36,000.00 1  1 $36,000.00 1 $36,000.00 

Base Bid  80 2504.601 TRACER WIRE SYSTEM 

(WATER)  

LUMP 

SUM 

$2,000.00 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  81 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING 
WATER MAIN  

EACH $4,100.00 6  3 $12,300.00 6 $24,600.00 

Base Bid  82 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING 

WATER SERVICE  

EACH $500.00 81  47 $23,500.00 62 $31,000.00 

Base Bid  83 2504.602 HYDRANT  EACH $7,200.00 8  5.542 $39,902.40 7.542 $54,302.40 

Base Bid  84 2504.602 ADJUST GATE VALVE & BOX  EACH $676.00 3  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  85 2504.602 1" CORPORATION STOP  EACH $380.00 77  46 $17,480.00 60 $22,800.00 

Base Bid  86 2504.602 1.5" CORPORATION STOP  EACH $612.00 3  1 $612.00 2 $1,224.00 

Base Bid  87 2504.602 6" GATE VALVE & BOX  EACH $2,600.00 9  6 $15,600.00 9 $23,400.00 

Base Bid  88 2504.602 8" GATE VALVE & BOX  EACH $3,500.00 15  8 $28,000.00 15 $52,500.00 

Base Bid  89 2504.602 10" GATE VALVE & BOX  EACH $4,800.00 1  0 $0.00 1 $4,800.00 

Base Bid  90 2504.602 1" CURB STOP & BOX  EACH $520.00 77  42 $21,840.00 56 $29,120.00 

Base Bid  91 2504.602 1.5" CURB STOP & BOX  EACH $690.00 3  1 $690.00 2 $1,380.00 

Base Bid  92 2504.602 INSTALL SPRINKLER HEAD  EACH $115.00 30  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  93 2504.603 1" TYPE K COPPER PIPE  LIN FT $42.00 2849  1735.66 $72,897.72 2022.16 $84,930.72 

Base Bid  94 2504.603 1.5" TYPE K COPPER PIPE  LIN FT $54.00 160  46 $2,484.00 91 $4,914.00 

Base Bid  95 2504.603 6" WATERMAIN DUCTILE IRON 
CL 52  

LIN FT $81.00 147  94 $7,614.00 156 $12,636.00 

Base Bid  96 2504.603 8" WATERMAIN DUCTILE IRON 
CL 52  

LIN FT $85.00 3212  1534 $130,390.00 2454 $208,590.00 

Base Bid  97 2504.603 20" STEEL CASING PIPE 

(JACKED)  

LIN FT $1,900.00 248  0 $0.00 250 $475,000.00 

Base Bid  98 2504.608 DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS  POUND $17.00 1396  732 $12,444.00 1687 $28,679.00 

Base Bid  99 2506.502 CONNECT TO EXISTING 
STORM SEWER  

EACH $3,200.00 4  2 $6,400.00 3 $9,600.00 

Base Bid  100 2506.502 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 

STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007 (0-

8')  

EACH $5,400.00 11  5 $27,000.00 9 $48,600.00 

Base Bid  101 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY (STORM)  EACH $1,050.00 51  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  102 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING 

CASTING (SANITARY)  

EACH $1,300.00 4  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  103 2506.502 CONNECT TO EXISTING 
STRUCTURE (STORM)  

EACH $3,200.00 3  0 $0.00 1 $3,200.00 

Base Bid  104 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY SPECIAL  EACH $230.00 6  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  105 2506.503 CONST DRAINAGE 

STRUCTURE DESIGN H  

LIN FT $470.00 48.1  27.45 $12,901.50 34.47 $16,200.90 



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 6 of 8 

 

 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 
This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  106 2506.503 CONST DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DES 48-4020  

LIN FT $737.00 99.85  60.14 $44,323.18 69.9 $51,516.30 

Base Bid  107 2506.503 CONST DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DES 60-4022  

LIN FT $946.00 44.77  9.71 $9,185.66 39.18 $37,064.28 

Base Bid  108 2506.603 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 

STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007 

(8+')  

LIN FT $167.00 28.27  15.83 $2,643.61 24.6 $4,108.20 

Base Bid  109 2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III  CU YD $119.00 21.6  21.6 $2,570.40 21.6 $2,570.40 

Base Bid  110 2521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK  SQ FT $5.00 27503  2590 $12,950.00 2590 $12,950.00 

Base Bid  111 2521.518 6" CONCRETE WALK  SQ FT $10.00 3095  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  112 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 

DESIGN B618  

LIN FT $18.00 7702  5150 $92,700.00 5150 $92,700.00 

Base Bid  113 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 
DESIGN R412  

LIN FT $21.00 1286  1210 $25,410.00 1210 $25,410.00 

Base Bid  114 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 
PAVEMENT  

SQ YD $63.00 1665  70 $4,410.00 70 $4,410.00 

Base Bid  115 2531.504 8" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 
PAVEMENT  

SQ YD $80.00 259  170 $13,600.00 170 $13,600.00 

Base Bid  116 2531.604 8" CONCRETE VALLEY 
GUTTER  

SQ YD $90.00 49  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  117 2531.618 TRUNCATED DOMES  SQ FT $65.00 368  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  118 2540.602 RELOCATE MAIL BOX  EACH $265.00 61  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  119 2545.503 2" NON-METALLIC CONDUIT  LIN FT $10.16 2862  1399 $14,213.84 1399 $14,213.84 

Base Bid  120 2545.602 INSTALL ORNAMENTAL LIGHT  EACH $1,516.45 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  121 2550.602 INSTALL FIBER OPTIC VAULT  EACH $1,516.45 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  122 2557.603 INSTALL CHAIN LINK FENCE  LIN FT $39.05 27  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  123 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL  LUMP 
SUM 

$10,000.00 1  0.2 $2,000.00 0.95 $9,500.00 

Base Bid  124 2564.518 SIGN PANELS TYPE C  SQ FT $50.00 185  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  125 2564.602 INSTALL SIGN  EACH $65.00 4  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  126 2564.618 SIGN PANELS TYPE SPECIAL  SQ FT $30.00 48  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  127 2565.602 HANDHOLE  EACH $2,657.66 6  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  128 2571.502 DECIDUOUS TREE 2" CAL B&B  EACH $454.00 44  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  129 2573.501 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION 
EXIT  

LUMP 
SUM 

$4,300.00 1  1 $4,300.00 1 $4,300.00 

Base Bid  130 2573.502 STORM DRAIN INLET 

PROTECTION  

EACH $410.00 78  0 $0.00 34 $13,940.00 

Base Bid  131 2573.502 CULVERT END CONTROLS  EACH $410.00 5  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  132 2573.503 SILT FENCE, TYPE MS  LIN FT $2.80 214  0 $0.00 20 $56.00 

Base Bid  133 2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG 
TYPE WOOD FIBER  

LIN FT $2.80 800  0 $0.00 267 $747.60 

Base Bid  134 2573.605 TEMPORARY STABILIZATION  ACRE $350.00 2.25  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  135 2574.505 SOIL BED PREPARATION  ACRE $700.00 2.25  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 7 of 8 

 

 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 
This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  136 2574.607 TOPSOIL BORROW SPECIAL 
(LV)  

CU YD $28.00 1812  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  137 2575.504 ROLLED EROSION 
PREVENTION CATEGORY 25  

SQ YD $2.60 967  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  138 2575.505 SEEDING  ACRE $700.00 2.25  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  139 2575.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 2  POUND $1.00 899  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  140 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-151  POUND $5.00 561  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  141 2575.508 HYDRAULIC BONDED FIBER 

MATRIX  

POUND $1.20 5617  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  142 2582.503 4" DBLE SOLID LINE MULTI-

COMP GR IN (YELLOW)  

LIN FT $4.00 2125  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  143 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMP 

GR IN (WHITE)  

LIN FT $5.00 1218  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  144 2582.503 6" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMP 
GR IN (WHITE)  

LIN FT $3.00 1908  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  145 2582.503 24" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP 
GR IN (WHITE)  

LIN FT $20.00 49  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  146 2582.518 PAVT MSSG MULTI COMP GR 
IN (WHITE)  

SQ FT $30.00 9  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  147 2582.518 CROSSWALK PREF THERMO 
GR IN (WHITE)  

SQ FT $12.00 1930  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Totals:  $1,982,476.94 $3,286,563.50

 

Material On Hand Additions 
Line Item Description Date Added 
     

 

Material On Hand Balance 
Line Item Description Date Added Used Remaining 
54  2502.503  6" PVC PIPE DRAIN (WITH SOCK)  2025-07-11  530 LIN FT 

$5,257.53  
530 LIN FT 
$5,257.53  

0 LIN FT $0.00  

55  2502.503  4" PE PIPE DRAIN (WITH SOCK)  2025-07-11  1,170 LIN FT 
$8,187.39  

1,170 LIN FT 
$8,187.39  

0 LIN FT $0.00  

58  2503.503  4" PVC PIPE SEWER  2025-07-11  680 LIN FT 
$22,128.86  

680 LIN FT 
$22,128.86  

0 LIN FT $0.00  

59  2503.503  6" PVC PIPE SEWER  2025-07-11  75 LIN FT 
$2,628.03  

35 LIN FT $1,226.41  40 LIN FT 
$1,401.62  

60  2503.503  8" PVC PIPE SEWER  2025-07-11  800 LIN FT 
$38,718.12  

800 LIN FT 
$38,718.12  

0 LIN FT $0.00  

66  2503.503  24" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL III  2025-07-11  75 LIN FT 
$5,929.68  

75 LIN FT $5,929.68  0 LIN FT $0.00  

67  2503.503  27" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL III  2025-07-11  65 LIN FT 
$6,496.44  

65 LIN FT $6,496.44  0 LIN FT $0.00  

83  2504.602  HYDRANT  2025-07-11  6 EACH 
$41,841.44  

6 EACH $41,841.44  0 EACH $0.00  

87  2504.602  6" GATE VALVE & BOX  2025-07-11  5 EACH 
$11,266.25  

5 EACH $11,266.25  0 EACH $0.00  

88  2504.602  8" GATE VALVE & BOX  2025-07-11  10 EACH 
$33,092.06  

10 EACH $33,092.06  0 EACH $0.00  

89  2504.602  10" GATE VALVE & BOX  2025-07-11  1 EACH 
$2,840.00  

1 EACH $2,840.00  0 EACH $0.00  



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 8 of 8 

 

 

Material On Hand Balance 
Line Item Description Date Added Used Remaining 
93  2504.603  1" TYPE K COPPER PIPE  2025-07-11  920 LIN FT 

$38,449.17  
920 LIN FT 
$38,449.17  

0 LIN FT $0.00  

94  2504.603  1.5" TYPE K COPPER PIPE  2025-07-11  50 LIN FT 
$2,668.44  

50 LIN FT $2,668.44  0 LIN FT $0.00  

95  2504.603  6" WATERMAIN DUCTILE IRON CL 52  2025-07-11  135 LIN FT 
$10,639.12  

135 LIN FT 
$10,639.12  

0 LIN FT $0.00  

96  2504.603  8" WATERMAIN DUCTILE IRON CL 52  2025-07-11  1,890 LIN FT 
$160,082.30  

1,890 LIN FT 
$160,082.30  

0 LIN FT $0.00  

100  2506.502  CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007 (0-8')  

2025-07-11  4 EACH 
$17,495.68  

4 EACH $17,495.68  0 EACH $0.00  

106  2506.503  CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DES 
48-4020  

2025-07-11  11 LIN FT 
$8,053.30  

11 LIN FT $8,053.30  0 LIN FT $0.00  

107  2506.503  CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DES 
60-4022  

2025-07-11  10 LIN FT 
$9,023.40  

10 LIN FT $9,023.40  0 LIN FT $0.00  

 

Contract Total $3,287,965.12 

 



����������	����
��
�	������������������������	��������������	�������������������� �!!� � "�#�����$����

�

�����������%&��'�()*+,�-.-.//��"�0�1�2�������%&��'�/���"��3������%&��� "��3����4����	5�	���()*+,�-.-.//�� 6768�*9:;�<:=9>�?9>@AB9�*AC9�D9EF:B9G9C=��� ����������'�*9@:C9C�HC;9>I>JKC;�**L�� M��
�����%&��'�NOP��� ///Q-�R-7=S�P@9CK9�� T5�U��4���'�7VO6QO6768�� WAGX:FFY�ZN�88/8/� � �������������%����� � � �)>AIAC:F�LJC=>:B=� [6V\Y8.8]Q8�� �LJC=>:B=�LS:CI9̂� [-Y8V7]77�� �D9@Â9;�LJC=>:B=� [6VQY-R8]Q8�� �� �� �_��������	$	�
�U��4���� �� �:̀̂9�̀A;�a=9Ĝ � [677YV6.]77�� �LJC=>:B=�LS:CI9̂� [7]77�� �Z:=9>A:F�)C�b:C;� [7]77�� �cJ=:F� [677YV6.]77�� �� _��������	$	�
�U�	��1�2����� _��������	$	�
�U��4���� d�����%�����1���	��
� d����"���	����"�0%����� �%�����"�	
�U�	��1�2����� U������%�����"�	
�U��4����[\8Y-Q6]87� [677YV6.]77� [-7Y7\Q]\7� [-\RYVRR]66� [\6YV7\]/.� [-V7Y..-]Q7�e9>B9C=f�D9=:AC9;f�8g� e9>B9C=�LJGEF9=9f�QR].\g���cSÂ�Â�=J�B9>=Ahi�=S:=�=S9�A=9Ĝ �Jh�jJ>k�̂SJjC�AC�=SÂ�B9>=AhAB:=9�Jh�e:i�+̂=AG:=9�S:@9�X99C�:B=K:FFi�hK>CÂS9;�hJ>�=S9�jJ>k�BJGE>ÂACI�=S9�:XJ@9lG9C=AJC9;�E>Jm9B=̂�AC�:BBJ>;:CB9�jA=S�=S9�EF:Ĉ�:C;�̂E9BAhAB:=AJĈ�S9>9=JhJ>9�:EE>J@9;]��55����
�n0'�� ���������	����
��
�	����������� � �55����
�n0'� d�������T�
��#����
�dd��� � �� � �� � �o:=9� � � o:=9� ���55����
�n0'� �	�0��$�p���0� � �� � �� � �� � �o:=9� � � � ��� �
10/1/202510/02/2025



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Payment Summary 

No. Up To Date 
Work Certified 
Per Request 

Amount Retained 
Per Request 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1  2025-07-18  $50,462.50  $2,523.13  $47,939.37  
2  2025-08-09  $105,303.00  $5,265.15  $100,037.85  
3  2025-09-26  $45,162.50  $2,258.12  $42,904.38  

 

Funding 
Category Name 

Funding 
Category No. 

Work Certified 
to Date 

Less Amount 
Retained 

Less Previous 
Payments 

Amount Paid 
this Request 

Total Amount 
Paid to Date 

FOLEY 181833     $200,928.00  $10,046.40  $147,977.22  $42,904.38  $190,881.60  
 

Accounting 
Number Funding Source 

Amount Paid this 
Request 

Revised Contract 
Amount 

Funds Encumbered 
to Date 

Paid Contractor to 
Date 

FOLEY 181833  Local  $42,904.38  $296,175.65  $294,585.65  $190,881.60  
 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 

This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  1  2021.501 MOBILIZATION  LUMP 

SUM  

$35,650.00 1  0 $0.00 0.95 $33,867.50 

Base Bid  2  2101.502  CLEARING  EACH  $1,000.00 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  3  2101.502  GRUBBING  EACH  $1,000.00 1  0 $0.00 1 $1,000.00 

Base Bid  4  2104.503  SAWING CONCRETE (FULL 

DEPTH)  

LIN FT  $20.00 117  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  5  2104.503  SAWING BITUMINOUS (FULL 

DEPTH)  

LIN FT  $20.00 22  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  6  2104.504  REMOVE CONCRETE 

PAVEMENT  

SQ YD  $45.00 90  66 $2,970.00 96 $4,320.00 

Base Bid  7  2104.504  REMOVE BITUMINOUS 

PAVEMENT  

SQ YD  $30.00 17  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  8  2123.61  STREET SWEEPER ( WITH 

PICKUP BROOM)  

HOUR  $185.00 4  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  9  2231.604  BITUMINOUS PATCH SPECIAL 

(DRIVEWAY RESTORATION)  

SQ YD  $112.00 17  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  10  2504.601  TRACER WIRE SYSTEM  LUMP 

SUM  

$1,850.00 1  0 $0.00 0.5 $925.00 

Base Bid  11  2504.602  PREPARE FINISHED 

BASEMENT FOR WATER 

SERVICE REPLACEMENT  

EACH  $1,950.00 3  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  12  2504.602  CONNECT TO EXISTING 

INDOOR PLUMBING  

EACH  $715.00 42  0 $0.00 19 $13,585.00 

Base Bid  13  2504.602  CONNECT TO EXISTING 

WATER SERVICE, CURB STOP  

EACH  $454.00 42  12 $5,448.00 34 $15,436.00 

Base Bid  14  2504.602  PROVIDE FILTER PITCHER  EACH  $110.00 42  8 $880.00 29 $3,190.00 

Base Bid  15  2504.603  INDOOR PLUMBING TO 

RELOCATE WATER METER, 

COPPER  

LIN FT  $43.00 50  0 $0.00 47 $2,021.00 

Base Bid  16  2504.603  INDOOR PLUMBING TO 

RELOCATE WATER METER, 

PEX  

LIN FT  $40.00 50  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  17  2504.603  1" HDPE SERVICE PIPE 

REPLACEMENT  

LIN FT  $65.00 1789  473 $30,745.00 1536 $99,840.00 

Base Bid  18  2504.604  3" INSULATION  SQ YD  $15.00 20  0 $0.00 10.5 $157.50 



 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300 
Sartell, MN 56377 

 Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Contract Item Status 

Base/Alt Line Item Description Units Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Quantity 

This 

Request 

Amount This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

Base Bid  19  2521.518  4" CONCRETE WALK  SQ FT  $15.00 303  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  20  2531.504  6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 

PAVEMENT  

SQ YD  $195.00 43  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  21  2545.602  ELECTRICAL SERVICE 

GROUND  

EACH  $650.00 42  0 $0.00 26 $16,900.00 

Base Bid  22  2557.603  SALVAGE AND INSTALL FENCE LIN FT  $154.00 32  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  23  2563.601  TRAFFIC CONTROL  LUMP 

SUM  

$3,500.00 1  0 $0.00 0.95 $3,325.00 

Base Bid  24  2571.502  DECIDUOUS TREE 2" CAL B&B  EACH  $680.00 1  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  25  2573.502  STORM DRAIN INLET 

PROTECTION  

EACH  $220.00 25  0 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Base Bid  26  2575.503  SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG 

TYPE WOOD FIBER  

LIN FT  $4.50 764  310 $1,395.00 310 $1,395.00 

Base Bid  27  2575.604  TURF ESTABLISHMENT, 

SEEDING SPECIAL  

SQ YD  $9.55 683  390 $3,724.50 520 $4,966.00 

Totals:  $45,162.50 $200,928.00

 

Contract Change Item Status 

Project CC Line Item Unit Price 

Contract 

Quantity 

Contract 

Amount 

New Item 

or Adj to 

Existing 

Quantity 

This 

Request 

Amount 

This 

Request 

Quantity 

To Date 

Amount To 

Date 

FOLEY 

181833 

CO1 28 0 CURB STOP INVESTIGATION 

(EACH) 

$265.00 6 $1,590.00 ITM 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 

Contract Change Totals:  $0.00  $0.00 

 

Contract Change Totals 
Number Description Effective Date Amount  

1 During construction, it was discovered that a number of properties had non-
lead/galvanized materials at the water meter inside the home. This conflicted 
with water service records. The Engineer determined to add a curb stop 
investigation item to the project. The Contractor submitted a unit price of 
$265 for investigating the water service material type at the curb stop. Upon 
review with City staff, the Engineer has determined the cost to be justified. 

08/25/2025 $1,590.00 

 

Contract Total $200,928.00 

 



CITY OF FOLEY 
COUNTY OF BENTON 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-26 
 
A RESOLUTION DECLARING COSTS TO BE ASSESSED AND ORDERING PROPERATION 

OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 
 

WHEREAS, a contract has been let (estimated costs have been calculated) for the improvement of 3rd 
Avenue from John Street to Murphy Street, 4th Avenue North from 200 feet south of the south right of 
way of Highway 23 to Norman Avenue North, Broadway Avenue North from Highway 23 to Penn Street, 
Murphy Street from 3rd Avenue to Broadway Avenue North, Parent Street from 4th Avenue North to 
Broadway Avenue North, 4th Avenue North Alley from Highway 23 to Penn Street by Reconstruction of 
the Streets, Sidewalks, Drainage System, Water Main, and Sanitary Sewer and the contract (bid) price 
(estimated cost) for such improvement is $_________,i and the expensesii incurred or to be incurred in 
the making of such improvement amount to $_________ so that the total cost of the improvement will be 
$_________. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. The portion of the cost of such improvement to be paid by the city is hereby declared to be $_________ 
and the portion of the cost to be assessed against benefited property owners is declared to be 
$_________.iii 
 
2. Assessments shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 20 years, the 
first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January, 2026 and shall bear interest 
at the rate of 5.0 percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution.iv 
 
3. The city clerk, with the assistance of the city engineer (consulting engineer), shall forthwith calculate 
the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every assessable lot, piece or 
parcel of land within the district affected, without regard to cash valuation, as provided by law, and he/she 
shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in his/her office for public inspection. 
 
4. The clerk shall upon the completion of such proposed assessment, notify the council thereof. 
 
 
Adopted by the council this 7th day of October, 2025.   
 
 
              
       Brandon Voit, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Sarah A. Brunn, City Administrator 

 
i Alternatively, where work is done by day labor, replace with the following: 

“WHEREAS, the city engineer (street commissioner) has been directed to proceed with Improvement No. ______, the 



 
improvement of ____ Street between the ____ line of ____ Street and the ____ line of ____ Street by ____ and the cost 
thereof has been determined to be $_____ of which the city will pay $_____ as its share of the cost. 
ii Minn. Stat. § 429.091, subd. 1, includes in expense every item of cost of the improvement from its inception to its 
completion and all fees and expenses incurred or to be incurred in connection therewith.  
iii Under Minn. Stat. 429.051, the city may subsequently reimburse itself for all or any of the portion of the cost of a water, 
storm sewer, or sanitary improvement so paid by levying additional assessments upon any properties abutting on but not 
previously assessed for the improvement, on notice and hearing as provided for the assessments initially made. Section 
429.052 provides similar authority for roads outside of the city’s jurisdiction which are later annexed. If separate 
assessments will be made, a paragraph for each item to be separately assessed would be added. 
iv The notice of hearing on the special assessment must state the interest rate to be charged on assessments. (Minn. Stat. 
§ 429.061, subd. 2.) Since the notice of hearing must contain the interest rate, the interest rate must be established by the 
council at an earlier point in the proceedings. The actual interest rate may not be known until bonds are issued, which in 
some cities won't be until after the appeal period. (The same problem exists, though, if the rate is set in the assessment 
resolution.)  It would seem reasonable, therefore, to include the establishment of the interest rate and the period of years 
over which the assessment is payable as part of this resolution. 

The rate of interest on deferred installments is fixed by the council. Some favorable margin over the interest that is required 
to be paid on the bonds seems justified in order to furnish protection against possible losses, but obviously the interest charged 
should not be used as a medium for increasing total revenues or creating surpluses in the debt service fund. If a municipality 
were able to borrow at about 6 percent a charge of about 8 percent on deferred installments would probably be considered a 
safe margin, although local factors may enter into determination of the proper interest rate in many instances. 



CITY OF FOLEY 
COUNTY OF BENTON 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-27 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS FOR  
2025 NORTHSIDE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on October 7, 2025, the city clerk was directed to 
prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of improving 3rd Avenue from John Street to Murphy Street, 4th 
Avenue North from 200 feet south of the south right of way of Highway 23 to Norman Avenue North, 
Broadway Avenue North from Highway 23 to Penn Street, Murphy Street from 3rd Avenue to Broadway 
Avenue North, Parent Street from 4th Avenue North to Broadway Avenue North, 4th Avenue North Alley 
from Highway 23 to Penn Street by Reconstruction of the Streets, Sidewalks, Drainage System, Water 
Main, and Sanitary Sewer, and 
 
WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been completed and 
filed in his/her office for public inspection, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. A hearing shall be held at 5:30 p.m. on November 4, 2025 in the city hall located at 251 4th Avenue 
North, Foley, MN 56329 to pass upon such proposed assessment. All persons owning property affected 
by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment. 
 
2. The city clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the proposed assessment to be 
published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he/she shall state in 
the notice the total cost of the improvement. He/She shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the 
owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing. 
 
3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment to 
the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued to the date of 
payment, to the City of Foley, MN, except that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid 
within 30 days from the adoption of the assessment. An owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City 
of Foley the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of 
the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made before November 15 or interest 
will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year.  
 
Adopted by the council this 7th day of October, 2025.   
 
 
              
       Brandon Voit, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Sarah A. Brunn, City Administrator 



  
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 1 City of Foley 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 05.29.25) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement 

 
In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Foley (“Client”), and Short 
Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”), effective January 1, 2026, this Supplemental Letter Agreement dated 
September 29, 2025 authorizes and describes the scope, schedule, and payment conditions for Consultant’s work 
on the Project described as: 2026 Lead Water Service Replacements – Design and Bidding Services. 
 
 

Client’s Authorized Representative: Sarah Brunn 

Address: PO Box 709, Foley, Minnesota 56329 

Telephone: 320.968.7260 Email: sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us 

  

Project Manager: Jarod Griffith 

Address: 2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300, Sartell, Minnesota 56377 

Telephone: 218.849.0539 Email: jgriffith@sehinc.com 

 
 
Scope: The Services to be provided by Consultant: 
 
Our services will consist of Design & Bidding Services in connection with the proposed replacement of up to 42 
private lead water service lines in the City of Foley per the FY 2026 Lead Service Line Replacement (LSLR) 
Minnesota Public Facilities Authority Intended Use Plan (IUP) application.  
 

Design & Bidding Services: 

• Conduct kickoff meeting between SEH and City Public Works Staff (1 meeting). 
• Coordinate and attend up to 42 site visits. 
• Conduct virtual preliminary utility design meeting (1 meeting). 
• Prepare construction bidding documents (plans and specifications): 

o Include MPFA BABA compliant contract language in the project specifications. 
o Include MPFA Labor Standard compliant contract language in the project specifications. 

• Conduct design review meeting with City Public Works Staff. 
• Prepare opinion of probable cost. 
• Present final plans and specifications to City Council. 
• Submittal of plans and coordination with Minnesota Public Facilities Authority (MPFA) and Minnesota 

Department of Health (MDH). 
• Support City Staff with MPFA/MDH Lead Service Line Replacement grant administration through the bid 

opening. 
• Deliverable: Bidding Documents (1 electronic PDF and up to 3 hard copy sets of 11”x17” construction 

drawings and specifications). 
• Prepare advertisement for bid. 
• Respond to bidding questions. 
• Facilitate electronic bidding process and virtual bid opening: 

o Verify Prime Contractor is not debarred. 
o Submit Labor Standards Notice of Contract Award. 

• Prepare bid tabulation. 
• Recommend contract award. 

 
  



  
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 2 City of Foley 
  (Rev. 05.29.25) 

Exclusions: 

• Geotechnical Services (soil borings, geotechnical investigation and evaluation, materials testing). 
• Televising Services (storm, water, and sanitary sewer lines). 
• Advertising fees for bidding. 

 
Schedule: 
The work will be completed in time to meet funding deadlines for construction in 2026. 
 
Payment:  
The fee is hourly estimated to be $85,000 including expenses and equipment.  
 
The payment method, basis, frequency and other special conditions are set forth in attached Exhibit A-1. 
Additional work, if required, shall be compensated in accordance with our normal hourly rates. 
 
Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional 
Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein: 
None. 
 
 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Foley 

By: [[DocuSignSignature_1]]  By: [[DocuSignSignature_2]] 

Full Name: Scott D. Hedlund, PE  Full Name: [[DocuSignFullName_2]] 

Title: Principal  Title: [[DocuSignText_2]] 

 
 
  



  
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 3 City of Foley 
  (Rev. 05.29.25) 

Exhibit A-1 

Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses Using the Hourly Basis Option 

The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of 
the parties: 

A. Hourly Basis Option 

The Client and Consultant select the hourly basis for payment for services provided by Consultant. Consultant 
shall be compensated monthly. Monthly charges for services shall be based on Consultant’s current billing rates 
for applicable employees plus charges for expenses and equipment. 

Consultant will provide an estimate of the costs for services in this Agreement. It is agreed that after 90% of the 
estimated compensation has been earned and if it appears that completion of the services cannot be 
accomplished within the remaining 10% of the estimated compensation, Consultant will notify the Client and 
confer with representatives of the Client to determine the basis for completing the work. 

Compensation to Consultant based on the rates is conditioned on completion of the work within the effective 
period of the rates. Should the time required to complete the work be extended beyond this period, the rates shall 
be appropriately adjusted. 

B. Expenses 

The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on behalf of 
the Client. Their costs are not included in the hourly charges made for services but instead are reimbursable 
expenses required in addition to hourly charges for services and shall be paid for as described in this Agreement: 

1. Transportation and travel expenses. 

2. Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project Web sites, and 
extranets. 

3. Lodging and meal expense connected with the Project. 

4. Fees paid, in the name of the Client, for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. 

5. Plots, Reports, plan and specification reproduction expenses. 

6. Postage, handling and delivery. 

7. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client. 

8. Renderings, models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials requested by the Client. 

9. All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses. 

10. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project. 

11. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services shall 
include actual expenditure plus 10% markup for the cost of administration and insurance. 



  
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 4 City of Foley 
  (Rev. 05.29.25) 

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses. 

C. Equipment Utilization 

The utilization of specialized equipment, including automation equipment, is recognized as benefiting the Client. 
The Client, therefore, agrees to pay the cost for the use of such specialized equipment on the project. Consultant 
invoices to the Client will contain detailed information regarding the use of specialized equipment on the project 
and charges will be based on the standard rates for the equipment published by Consultant. 

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for equipment utilization. 



2026 Foley City Council Meeting Schedule  
 
All Council Meetings held @ 5:30 P.M. unless noted.   
*Second meetings of the month held when needed as determined by Mayor/ Administrator. 
 
January 6  
*January 20  
 
February 3  
*February 17  
 
March 3 – Precinct Caucuses – no meetings after 6pm. 
March 10 – City Council Meeting 
 
April 7  
*April 21 
 
May 5  
*May 19 
 
June 2 
*June 16 (Foley Fun Days)  
     
July 7 
*July 21  
 
August 4 
August 11 - Primary Election 
August 18 - Budget Workshop 
 
September 1- Preliminary Levy Adoption  
*September 15 
 
October 6 
*October 20 
 
November 3 – General Election    
November 10 – City Council Meeting (moved due to General Election)  
 
December 1 – Public Hearing for Final Budget @ 6pm  
*December 15  













From: Monica Shaw
To: Sarah Brunn
Subject: RE: Property Taxes
Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 10:24:36 AM

I have a few cities I'm waiting to hear back from, but here is a list of some surrounding cities preliminary levy
percentage....

Gilman -  7.69%
Milaca -         5.00%
St. Cloud -      4.50%
Waite Park -    9.80%
Sauk Rapids -   7.80%
Sartell -       2.60%   (due to increase in net tax capacity)
Rice -  12.00%  (passed 12%, but increase to resident of 1.05%)
Clearwater -     8.88%
Pierz -         7.50%
Little Falls -  18.00%

Monica Shaw
Accounting Technician & Deputy Clerk
mshaw@ci.foley.mn.us

City of Foley
251 4th Avenue North
P.O. Box 709
Foley, MN   56329
www.ci.foley.mn.us
320-968-7260  Office
320-968-6325  Fax

-----Original Message-----
From: Sarah Brunn <sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 10:33 AM
To: Monica Shaw <mshaw@ci.foley.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Property Taxes

Monica -

Could you send some emails out to our finance people of area cities and see if you can get the proposed levies?

Thanks.

Sarah A. Brunn
City Administrator
sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us

City of Foley
251 4th Avenue North
P.O. Box 709
Foley, MN   56329

Princeton - 9.5%

Benton County - 9.56%

mailto:mshaw@ci.foley.mn.us
mailto:sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us


www.ci.foley.mn.us
320-968-7260  Office
320-968-6325  Fax

-----Original Message-----
From: Brandon Voit <voit.brandon1@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 10:32 AM
To: Sarah Brunn <sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us>
Subject: Property Taxes

Hi Sarah,

Will you please provide council with surrounding area communities proposed tax levies prior to our next meeting, or
in the packet. It would also be good to see our surrounding counties as well.

Thank you!
-Brandon



Upcoming Reminders: 
October 4 – Fire Open House 
October 7 – Council Meeting  
October 13 – City Offices Closed – Holiday 
October 14 – Planning Commission Meeting – 5:30pm (L.E.I. Expansion/CUP/Variance (Old 
Kent/Pouchtec Bldg) 
October 21 – Potential EDA/Council Meeting – TENTATIVE Application  
November 4 – Public Hearing on 2025 Northside Improvements  


	1.  Call the meeting to order.
	2.  Pledge of Allegiance.
	3.  Approve the agenda.



